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Oliver, Patricia

From: Kent, Steve

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 9:29 AM

To: Joe Smyth; Browne, Joe

Subject: Fw: Phone Message - Donna re: Make you aware of social media
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

FYI

B | believe

The other active files I'm concerned about but to a lesser extent are [ an< IEEEGEGEG

Sorry to bother you with this today, but | felt | should make you aware

5K

STEVE KENT, M.H.A.
District of Mount Pearl North

Deputy Premier
Minister of Health and Community Services
Minister Responsible for the Office of Public Engagement

Government of Newfoundland and Labrador

tel +1.700 124
fax +1.709 39

1st floor, West Block, Confederation Building
PO Box 8700, St. John's, NL A1B 4J6 Canada

From: Power, Colleen (HCS) GGG

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2015 7:47 AM
To: Kent, Steve
Cc: Dawe, Nancy C; Legge, Dwayne
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Quhiact: Phane Macsana - Nnnna re' Make v awara of enrial meadia

This lady called this morning to caution you about social media in light of the shooting yesterday in Mt.
Carmel/Mitchell’s Brook yesterday. She is aware that a lady has been contacting you on your Twitter Account, [}
. vho she feels is not the nicest person. She advises she has been in court 4 times and feels that she could
turn into a danger. She is aware she posted something like “I dare you to talk to my kid”. She is aware of this lady
because [ has posted things on line about her. She says you should be care with social media as well with
your postings. She just want to give you a heads up.

Colleen





